The Lovira and Esther Maria Parker Hart, Jr., Farm near Tuscola was listed in the National Register of Historic Places in 2004. The farm, established by the Hart family in 1836 and still in the family’s ownership, retains numerous nineteenth-century farmstead buildings, including the house and barns. The buildings retain much the same appearance as shown in a drawing in the 1880 county history. Additional properties listed in the national register in recent years include the former Saginaw Armory and the Roethke Houses, including the boyhood home of Theodore Roethke, poet laureate of the United States, in Saginaw.

Location: 9491 West Frankenmuth Road
Applicant: Martha Hart
No. of Historic Properties: 17
Original Use: Agriculture / Residential
Current Use: Agriculture / Residential
SHPO Contact: Robert O. Christensen / 517.335.2719